

March 9, 1937.

Mr. S. S. Yates, President,
Chicle Development Company,
500 Fifth Avenue,
New York City.

Dear Mr. Yates:

Re: X.

This letter confirms my telephonic advice today that the government has found the reconditioned chicle, analyzed by it, to be within the tolerance for x. Therefore it will now release all the chicle in the imported lot from which the samples for reconditioning were taken. And you will be advised accordingly. We are under agreed obligation not to use this released chicle except subject to the same reconditioning process.

There remain the other detained importations. You can now take similar samples from each, for like reconditioning and subsequent government check analyses.

I state the aforesaid upon authority by Mr. Anderson. He said that some of the government check analyses of the first reconditioned samples were close to the tolerance line. Which means that proportionate care must be taken in reconditioning the balance of the same and released imported chicle, before its use.

Cordially yours,

Charles Wesley Dunn

KE 0006402

N 7583